
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




North Rose-Wolcott CSD 
BOE Report for 2015-2016 


 


Building Administrator:Jennifer Hayden, North Rose-Wolcott Elementary School 


Date of Meeting:December 8, 2015 


SIP Goal #1: District Goal #1: Student Achievement 
All North Rose-Wolcott students will demonstrate improved student achievement and increased 
college, career, and community readiness.  


Student Data: 
The parents of all of our PreK students enrolled in district (including HeadStart) completed a survey. 
Some of the results that “jumped” out of the data are below: 
 


• 58% of the families have moved at least once in the last 5 years. 
• 68% attended private day care, PreK or Headstart 
• 38% of children seldom or never read with an adult 
• 25% of the families the highest level of education is GED or HS diploma 
• 14% of the children have experience 2 or more indicators for trauma on the ACES scale 


 
Progress Narrative: 
60 out of 107 families completed the survey 
 
SIP Goal #2: District Goal #2: Student Management 
Our goal at North Rose-Wolcott is for students to exhibit the following character traits in all settings: 
Be Safe, Be Kind, Be Respectful, Be Responsible.  


Student Data: 


 2014-2015 2015-2016 


September- Number of Referrals 
(including bus referrals) 


44 30 (9 were bus referrals) 


October- Number of Referrals 
(including bus referrals) 


63 81 (18 were bus referrals) 


November- Number of Referrals 
(including bus referrals) 


60 73 (6 were bus referrals) 


 


 







Progress Narrative: 


• 4 students received 5 or more referrals (total of 23/73) during the month of November, which 
led to the increase from October 2014-October 2015. 


Student 1 5 referrals Referral  to CSE- placement 
was adjusted 


Student 2  6 referrals Met with parents, family is 
signing up for FACT services, 
individual behavior 
management plan 


Student 3  7 referrals RTI referral- meeting is 
scheduled for a behavioral 
intervention plan 


Student 4 5 referrals Met with parent, signing up 
for FACT, possible PINS 
prevention referral from 
parent, manifestation and CSE 
meeting is scheduled. 


• Check and Connect Intervention has started for students with 3 or more referrals in a month. 
Check and Connect staff were trained by the counseling staff.   


 
SIP Goal #3: District Goal #3: Parent & Community Partnerships 
At North Rose-Wolcott, we will foster partnerships for learning that build communication and 
understanding within the school district and community. 


Student Data: 


Through our evaluation of the PBIS (Cougar Pride) program with BOCES, an area for improvement was 
parent and student involvement in PBIS. 


Progress Narrative: 


We had three families attend our last parent meeting, one brought their own interpreter. We discussed 
the Standards-Based report card, expectations for the end of each grade level, and how to prepare for 
parent/teacher conferences. 


Our third parent meeting is December  8, 2015. The topic will be: Understanding the Elementary School 
Schedule (your child’s day) 


Student and/or Staff Highlights: 







• Peer Mentor groups made cards for Veteran’s Day and they were sent to the Wolcott VFW 


• At the last Superintendent’s Conference Day, staff looked at grade level data to support future 
instruction for their students. 


• The second grade concert was a packed house of families that were there to encourage the 
students while they sang beautifully! 


• 67 families attended Boys Night Out, which was made possible by the wonderful high school 
student who volunteered from the National Honor Society 


• Cubby Club/Student of the Month Assembly Celebrating Responsibility. Student Council 
Members of Executive Council were announced. 


o President:   Alicia Castro 
o Vice President:  Rylee Lapp 
o Treasurer:  Kirsten Lewis 
o Secretary:  Elizabeth King 


• Family Literacy Night is being held in collaboration with the Literacy Volunteers of Wayne 
County 


• Budget Packets have been given to staff members 


• Completed the 1st trimester on 12/4/15 


• See attached PDF showing the same student’s writing starting in September and what it looks 
like 8 weeks after starting Reading Recovery!!! 


  


 







  


 
 
  


 







G
D


3;


cD


K‘4•0ppppppp
cm


.-II4


H







-f
r


-
-


_


clr
4o


4? ci L


c
4
-


5
4


0


(1
fr


(‘I
3


I


*
4


I
0


C
.-


,


3








North Rose-Wolcott CSD 
BOE Report for 2015-2016 


 


 Administrator: Kathy Goolden, Director of Special Education, Grades 5-adult 


Date of Board Meeting: December 11, 2015 


SIP Goal #1:  All North Rose-Wolcott Middle and High School students with disabilities will demonstrate 
improved academic achievement and increased college and career readiness. 


Progress Narrative:   


• Leverage leadership visits are ongoing in both the High School and the Middle School. 


• Observations and walk-throughs continue. 


• The Special Education Leadership Team’s Future Story committee created a survey for district 
staff in order to gather information about what is currently in place for students that helps set 
goals for their futures. Our plan is to create a comprehensive list of events that occur and 
make recommendations for additional items that will help our students see themselves as 
successful and productive citizens. 


• Tammy Jones is continuing to provide coaching for the Middle School co-teaching pairs. 


SIP Goal #2: All North Rose-Wolcott students with disabilities will improve in their 
social/emotional/behavioral functioning in the classroom and school setting. 


Progress Narrative: 


School psychologists and counselors participated in a webinar designed to help address the behavioral 
side of a Multi-tiered Support System (MTSS). Discussion included how to better address students’ 
behavioral needs within our school buildings. 


 


SIP Goal #3:    The special education department at North Rose-Wolcott School District will continue to 
foster partnerships that build communication and understanding within the school district and 
community. 


Data: 


• Data: Parental attendance (including phone conferences) for CSE meetings at the Middle and 
High Schools was 65% for the month of November.  The percentage of students attending 
their own CSE meeting in November was 60%. There were 20 meetings held. 







• Phone calls are made each month to parents/families as a follow up to the written invitation 
to the CSE meeting 


 


SIP Goal #4:    The special education department at North Rose-Wolcott School District will continue to 
follow regulations in order for the district to be compliant in the following areas: 


Progress Narrative: 


• Through involvement with a consortium grant related to Work Based Learning that will 
support students receiving a CDOS (Career Development and Occupational Studies) credential, 
we are developing opportunities for students to participate in work experiences in the 
community. More details will be available soon. 


 


 


 


From 11/10/15 to 12/8/15 Number 


Grades 5-12   


New Referrals-CSE 1 


2 New Referrals-504 


 CSE 504 


Declassified 0 0 


Moved in 1 0 


Moved out 2 0 


   


Total out of district placement                15  


 


 


 








North Rose-Wolcott CSD 
BOE Report for 2015-2016 


 


Building Administrator:  Mark Mathews 


Meeting Date:  12/8/15 


SIP Goal #1:  The percent of students meeting or exceeding grade level standards in longitudinal cohort 
groups on the NYS ELA assessment will improve by 5% in all subgroups. 


Progress Narrative:   
● All reading teachers are fully engaged with intensive, small-group reading instruction.   


o We have 53 seventh and eighth graders involved with these small groups. 
o 20 fifth and sixth grade students are involved with Leveled Literacy Intervention 


program (LLI), which provides for small group, intensive instruction. 
o Most of these groups are using Leveled Literacy Intervention (LLI) groups to provide the 


intensive interventions.  Reading Teachers are also working to meet specific needs of 
each student by  working on sight words, phonics, fluency, comprehension and 
accuracy.  Interventions are based on student data, and specific student  plans. 


o Teachers are reporting/reviewing progress monitoring data to determine if further 
benchmarking is necessary (to ensure we are challenging all students at the appropriate 
level). 


o Mid-Year benchmarking (F&P and STAR) for all students will take place in January.  Data 
will be reported at the February BOE meeting to show overall reading (and Math) gains 
in the building. Data reports will be updated and sent home to all families. 


 
● We continue working to improve processes that identify and support students who are not 


meeting grade-level expectations  through MTSS (multi-tiered support systems).  We are 
working with grade-level teams to increase teacher leadership, capacity for problem-solving, 
and decision-making by grade level teams.  This requires: 


o Data collection and reporting 
o Clear, concise steps in the problem-solving process 
o Established roles for all team members 
o Communication for consensus-building 


 
● On January 5th and 8th, teachers in grades five and six will participate in training on writing 


instruction.  They will work with our ELA Coach from BOCES who will help build consistency in 
our 5-6 writing program.  Areas of focus for the training will be: 


o Foundations for writing (why do we write) –(I do/We do/You do) 
o Teachers will review the Writing Standards 
o Narrative writing 
o How to give good feedback to students 







o How to create opportunities for student choice 
o GOAL to build a writing community 


 
SIP Goal #2:  The percent of students meeting or exceeding grade level standards in longitudinal cohort 
groups on the NYS Math assessment will improve by 5% in all subgroups. 


Teachers are developing interim assessment 2 to be administered in February. 


5-8 Math Teachers are all teaching and using the “CUBES Strategy” (Circle, Underline, Box, Evaluate, 
Solve) to improve accuracy in solving Math word problems. 


Co-teaching teams have been working with a BOCES Coach and our Math Department continues to work 
with the Math Partnership grant to learn about and implement effective strategies in Math. 


Intervention teachers and TA's will be trained in regards to Accelerated Math (and Reading) in 
December.  We are now confirming  the date for training with the company. 
 
Math teachers continue to use accelerated math to offer individualized instruction for students at their 
levels. 


We are continuing to  work with Norm Payne (Technology Coordinator) to get a Math Fluency Program 
added to our resources from Renaissance learning. 


All students will take the STAR Math assessment in January for mid-year benchmarking purposes.  This 
information will be used to intervene and support all students.  This data will also be reported to 
parents.  


Student Data:   


Progress Narrative:  We have shared NYS Math Data with all LMS staff (including the corresponding SIP 
goals) to ensure we are all focused on improvement in the area of Math.  This month we reviewed 
interim assessments during the November 16th conference day and set goals for math based on this 
information. 


Math teachers are using STAR benchmarking data, as well as accelerated math progress monitoring data 
to set goals for students to work at their independent level.  Teachers continue to  monitor student 
work, offer small groups for reteaching and extension,  and they will offer 1:1 intervention to best 
support all students as they grow in the area of Math. 


Teachers continue to give mid-module and end-of-module  Math assessments, and the teachers (with 
the Math TA support) are organizing students, based on data, to reteach or extend their learning.  


Math teachers are progressing in their work with the modules, and are close to being on target in 
regards to their pacing guide. 







Math teachers will also be giving interim assessments again in February which will give us more 
information as to the standards students have mastered, and the standards they need to continue to 
work on. 


SIP Goal #3: 


Student Data:  There were 3 In-School Suspensions in November.  There was 1 Out-of-school suspension 
in November. 


   


 


 


Progress Narrative for October:   


● Referrals spiked to 79,  Many are students skipping after-school work zone (40).   
● We are working with Sue Kuck -  Data Coordinator to create reports more focused on PBIS 


Behaviors.  
● Provided a report on Attendance for Sept. and Oct.   Stacy P. has been calling daily for 


attendance,  Ceccarellis  are also doing home visits,  School is doing more communication with 
parents about the importance of attendance. 


● Received training on CICO (Check-in/Check-out), informed staff at November 23rd faculty 
meeting.  Will provide more information to staff on 12/22/15 before beginning in January.  
Reminder-CICO  is a formalized intervention for students  with Mild disruptive behaviors,  
provide daily feedback form check and connect person 







● We have updated our attendance letters and protocol for dealing with persistent student 
absences. 


● The student of the month was announced at each Town Hall meeting at the end of November to 
recognize students who were responsible at each grade level. We will continue to recognize 
students at the Town Hall to promote our character traits of the month and provide role models 
for other students. 


● We have developed a new link with Positive  Referrals and the bus garage. 
 
 
Student and/or Staff Highlights: 
 
The Student Council has started to report out their efforts at our monthly Town Hall meetings. Example - 
we will be doing our “Jump Rope for Heart” once again this year in February.  We hope to raise more 
than the $5,000 we raised last year for the American Heart Association. 
 
Band and Choirs gearing up for the Winter Concert! They will be doing a show for our own students to 
showcase their talent. 
 
Artwork is up, and student work, is up and showing off their abilities.  Online art gallery will be updated 
soon. 
 
Many parents and families signed up for Remind 101, thanks to the help from LMS Parent Team 
members! 
 
MS Parent team is up and running with monthly meetings (3) so far this school year. 








North Rose-Wolcott CSD 
BOE Report for 2015-2016 


 


Administrator: Megan Paliotti, Director of Special Ed.Pre-school-4th/PPS 


Date of Meeting: December 8, 2015 


SIP Goal #1: All North Rose-Wolcott students will demonstrate improved student achievement and 
increased college, career, and community readiness. 


Strategies: 
-Leverage Leadership visits and meetings continue 
-APPR walk through and observations  
-I have started a “co-teach corner” email where I gather information from each co-teaching pair at 
NRWE about a certain topic in order to share best practices among colleagues. There is also an option 
for teachers to request to see something of interest to them in another classroom that they read about 
in the “co-teach corner”.  December’s topic is Math and will include: What grouping methods do you use 
to deliver math instruction? What strategies do you use to teach students to break down a word 
problem in order to solve all the parts completely?  
 
SIP Goal #2: Our goal at North Rose-Wolcott is for students to exhibit the following character traits in 
all settings: Be Safe, Be Kind, Be Respectful, Be Responsible. 


Student Data:  11% of behavioral referrals at NRWE for November were for Students With Disabilities. 


Progress Narrative:  


One student had 5 referrals 


Three students had 1 each 


 SIP Goal #3: At North Rose-Wolcott, we will foster partnerships for learning that build communication 
and understanding within the school district and community. 


Student Data: In November, 88% of meetings had parent participation for CPSE. There were 8 meetings 
held.  


In November, 60% of meetings had parent participation for CSE. There were 5 meetings held.  


 


 


 


 







Student and/or Staff Highlights: 


Pre-school to 4th grade student movement: 


CSE moved in: 0  CSE moved out:  0 


504 moved in: 0  504 moved out: 0 


CPSE moved in: 0 CPSE moved out: 1  


CPSE new referrals:  0 


CSE new referrals:  1 


504 new referrals:  0 


Declassified: 0 


K-4 Out of District Placements: 


BOCES-7 students at 3 different locations 


In November, the speech pathologists in the district viewed a webinar that informed them how to 
accurately evaluate students whose primary language is not English. 


  


 


 


 


 


 








North Rose-Wolcott CSD 
BOE Report for 2015-2016 


 


Building Administrator Paul Benz, NRW HS 


Date of Meeting  December 8, 2015  


SIP Goal #1: All North Rose-Wolcott High School students will demonstrate improved academic 
achievement and increased college and career readiness. 


Student Data: 


• ASVAB - Armed Services Vocational Aptitude Battery 
Thanks for all your cooperation and support with our 10th grade students taking the ASVAB.  Our 
students were amazing in the testing environment. They also did really well on the assessment as 
group.  This is a standardized test given to hundreds of thousands of students.  The standard score range 
is from 20 to 80 with 50 being the mean score.   The composite scores for our 10th grades are below.  We 
will be reviewing the results at PST.   
 
Overall Verbal 51.61 
Overall Math 51.13 
Overall Technical 51.08 
 
General Science 52.30 
Arithmetic Reasoning 50.62 
Word Knowledge 51.24 
Paragraph Comprehension 51.60 
Mathematics Knowledge 51.60 
Electronic Information 50.53 
Auto & Shop Information 48.81 
Mechanical Comprehension 49.58 
 


• Leverage Leadership: all around 4th cycle.  This includes coaching on module implementation. 


• SBIP: On 11/16 our departments reviewed recent achievement data and came up with action 
plans for the rest of the year.  Summary of topics selected: 


o English =  citing textual evidence 


o Math = independent learning through student-centered instruction 


o Science = problem solving strategies, particularly with multi-step problems 







o Social Studies = WH 10 exam, vocabulary strategies and using best research based strategies 
on central themes around curriculum 


• Data on effectiveness of period 3: We did a teacher survey last month, supplying rosters, and 
asking if students should remain in or out of Flex sections.  We also reviewed Q1 report card 
data to see who needed to go into Extensions. 


• Adjust period 3 schedules based on data: Over the last few weeks we have adjusted over 1/2 of 
student schedules based on teacher feedback and grade reports.  Students failing core subjects 
received Extension assignments. 


• Attached period 3 courses  


Progress Narrative: 


Our Period 3 “FLEX” is working daily with student achievement, career and college readiness.   


SIP Goal #2: All North Rose-Wolcott High School students will continuously develop district values – 
responsibility, respectfulness, safety, and kindness – through a Multi-Tiered Support 
System. 


Student Data: 


 


Progress Narrative: 


• School Climate Grant Transformation: Activity in staff meeting on 12.2, committee meets 
regularly to come up with activities, consistent posters in rooms, changes to PST (forms, 
organization, etc.) – now on school web site under counseling department 


BAP Goal 3: Community 


• Continued FUP – we did PD on voices 


• Shared Decision Making Team – still working on Career Day 


Our weekly Forum and Period 3 FLEX has provided opportunities for the school to work with students on 
developing values like responsibility, respectfulness, safety, and kindness.   Our student of the month 
recipient was Rashell Stark for gratitude. 


SIP Goal #3: The North Rose-Wolcott High School community will continue to foster partnerships for 
learning that build communication and understanding within the school district and 
community. 


Student Data: 







 


Progress Narrative: 


High school parents will be participating in the district strategic planning process.   


Staff and parents at the high school are meeting/planning a Career Day at the high school.  This career 
day will take place during the school day on Tuesday, April 19th 8:30-10:30AM   


Continued Framework for Understanding Poverty – we did PD on voices (child, parent, adult) and how 
they differ in working with students/teens 


Shared Decision Making Team – still working on Career Day, next meeting Dec. 8th 


Student and/or Staff Highlights: 


November student of the month = Erin Atkins for social intelligence 


DAR (Daughters of the American Revolution) – Good Citizen Recognition Program – all Wayne County 
schools represented – NRW Senior recipient = Kelly Crane 


WTCC (BOCES) Quarterly Quality Student Awards = Dakota Anderson, Gabrielle Bailey, Caine Burke, 
Stormie Garner, Adam Keagle, Faith Martin, Nathan Tohafjian, Derek Widger 








November 10, 2015                                                                        45    


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 


 NOVEMBER 10, 2015  6:00 PM      AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 


PRESENT: John Boogaard, Linda Eygnor, Edward Magin, Andrew Mathes, Danny 
Snyder, Izetta Younglove (6:22 pm) 


 
 Elena LaPlaca, Robert Magin, Melanie Stevenson, Stephan Vigliotti, and 


approximately 10 staff and guests.   
   


ABSENT/EXCUSED Lucinda Collier 
 


CALL TO ORDER President, Edward Magin called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM and led 
the Pledge of Allegiance. 


 
1.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA Danny Snyder moved and Lynda Eygnor seconded the following motion.  


It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, L. Collier, L. Eygnor, E. 
Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
agenda of November 10, 2015. 


 
2. PUBLIC ACCESS No one addressed the Board. 
 
3a. PRINCIPAL & DIRECTOR Board members asked for clarification of information provided to them  
REPORTS in written reports from Principals and Directors. 
 
3b. GOOD NEWS Mr. Vigliotti reported that 50 personalized invitations to participate on 


the Facilities Study Committee had been sent to community members. 
 
 He announced that Student Board Member, Kelly Crane, had been named 


Scholar Athlete of the Week by Time Warner News.  She is attending the 
Boys’ Varsity Volleyball Sectionals tonight, along with Paul Benz and 
other High School Administrators. 


 
 Board Members were given a copy of a first draft of the initial 


discussions from the first Strategic Planning Committee meeting. 
 
3c. OTHER  John Boogaard reported that he attended an event at North Rose - 


Wolcott Elementary school and had the opportunity to meet the resident 
Reading Dog, Miss Frizzle.   


 
 Lynda Eygnor reported that she attended the National Honor Society 


induction ceremony at the High School.  She had the opportunity to 
speak at this event. 


 
 Melanie Stevenson provided the Board with an overview of plans for the 


November 16th professional development day. 
 
 Robert Magin reported on solutions to providing heat to the Florentine 


Hendrick building for the winter.  Danny Snyder asked if the Board 
should consider selling the building.  Mr. Vigliotti added that the heating 







November 10, 2015                                                                        46    


system needs to be replaced, which would be of significant cost to the 
District.  Drew Mathes inquired about the need for classroom space if 
other buildings are renovated, especially the Middle School. Asbestos 
abatement will be a major cost and undertaking in that building.   


 
 Mr. Vigliotti asked Mr. Magin to gather information for a discussion at 


the next meeting, including the debt service and anticipated state aid, 
and any assessment information regarding the value of that building. 


 
4. CONSENT AGENDA Lynda Eygnor moved and Izetta Younglove seconded the following 


motions.  They passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, L. Eygnor, E. 
Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
4a. MEETING MINUTES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
Meeting Minutes of October 13, 2015. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
Meeting Minutes of October 27, 2015. 


 
4b. RECOMMENDATIONS OF  Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
CSE & CPSE Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated August 
18, September 8, 18, October 5, 7, 8, 14, 15, 21, November 2, and 4 2015. 
and instructs the Superintendent to implement the recommendations on 
behalf of the following individuals identified by student number: 13348 


 11152  11752  12182  12062 13066  12696  13591 13567   13170  
12048 


 12547  12711  11860  11209  11212  13124  13495  13068  
11231  13558 13549 13644 13590  13558  13579  13609  13608  IEP 
Amendments: 13539  13637 11015 11013 12767 12109  12537  11815  
13647  12699   


 
4c. SUBSTITUTES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with the 
District Clerk. 


 
4d. TREASURER REPORTS Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
Treasurer Reports for September 2015. 


 
4e. RETURN OF TAXES TO THE Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
COUNTY Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


return of 2015 unpaid school taxes to Wayne County for collection of 
payment. 


 
4f. BASIC FINANCIAL STMT. Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
MGMT LETTER & CORRECTIVE Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, accepts the  
ACTION PLAN Basic Financial Statements, Management Letter and Corrective Action 


Plan for the year ending June 30, 2015. 
 







November 10, 2015                                                                        47    


4g. APPROVE PROFESSIONAL Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
DEVELOPMENT PLAN Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 


2015-2016 Professional Development Plan.  
 
 
4h. APPR RECERTIFICATION Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, certifies that 
the following Administrators have completed the necessary professional 
development and have the proficient knowledge and understanding to 
perform classroom observations in accordance with provisions of APPR:  
Jennifer Hayden June Muto Mark Mathews  Kristin DeFeo 
Brian Read  Kathy Hoyt Paul Benz  Kathy Goolden 
Megan Paliotti Robert Magin Melanie Stevenson  
Stephan Vigliotti 


 
4i. APPT. SCHOOL SAFETY Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
COMMITTEE MEMBER Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


appointment of Jan June to the North Rose - Wolcott Central School 
District Safety Committee for the 2015-16 school year. 


 
4j. APPOINT CSE & CPSE Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
COMMITTEE CHAIRPERSON Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 


appointment of Jennifer Mulcahey to the Committee on Special 
Education and the Committee on Pre-School Special Education effective 
November 11, 2015. 


 
4k APPROVE STUDENT Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
ACTIVITY CLUB Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 


creation of the Outdoor Club at the High School.   
 Be it further resolved that Tim Thomas be appointed the volunteer 


advisor for this club, effective November 11, 2015. 
 
4L1. LTR. OF RESIGNATION Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
MICHAEL BESHURES Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the 


letter of resignation from Michael Beshures as a .5FTE Technology 
teacher, effective with the close of business on November 27, 2015. 


 
4l2. LEAVE OF ABSENCE Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
SARAH PATTRSON Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 


unpaid child rearing leave of absence for Sarah Patterson from 
approximately January 25-March 24, 2016. 


 
4l3. APPT. LT SUBSTITUTE Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
ASHLEY DAVIS Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


appointment of Ashley Davis as a  long-term substitute Elementary 
teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Initial Childhood Ed Gr. 1-6 
Employment Dates: Approx. December 14, 2015 –March 24, 2016  
Salary: $202.50/day 
 


  







November 10, 2015                                                                        48    


4l4. APPT. LT SUBSTITUTE Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
SAMUEL HALFMAN Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


appointment of Samuel Halfman as a  long-term substitute Special 
Education teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check 
according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Initial SWD Gr. 7-12 - English 
Employment Dates: Approx. October 14, 2015 –December 14, 2015  
Salary: $202.50/day 
 


4l5. APPT. LT SUBSTITUTE Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
JACKYN BARKER Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


appointment of Jaclyn Barker as a  long-term substitute Elementary 
teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Initial Early Childhood Ed B-2 
Employment Dates: Approx. November 13, 2015 –January 8, 2016  
Salary: $202.50/day 


 


4l6. APPT. CLERK/TYPIST Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
CHRISTIAN LUCAS Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


26 week probationary appointment of Christian Lucas as a Clerk/Typist 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Hours/Day: 7.5 Months/Year: 12 
Probationary Period: November 19, 2015 – May 18, 2016 
Salary: $10.50/hr. for a total salary of $20,633 prorated to a start date  


 


4l7. CORRECTION OF APPT. Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
3 YEAR OLD UPK GRANT COORD. Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the  
PAMELA BROOKS appointment of Pamela Brooks as the UPK 3 Year Old Grant Coordinator 


at a stipend of $4,000 from October 14, 2015-September 30, 2016 June 
30, 2016. 


 


4l8. APPROVAL OF COMBINED Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
BOYS VRSITY SWIM TEAM Superintendent of School and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


participation of Red Creek Central School District with North Rose-
Wolcott School District’s Boys Varsity Swim Team in all practices and 
meets under the direction of the appointed North Rose - Wolcott coach, 
for the 2015-16 school year. 


 


4l9. APPT. LIFEGUARDS Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
following individuals as for all swim programs for 2015-16. 
Name Position $/Hr.  
Sarah Leverault Lifeguard $9.00   
Kiara Wilson Lifeguard $9.00 


 


4l10. ATHLETIC APPT. Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
following appointment for the 2015-16 school year, conditional upon a 
criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation 
§80-1.11 and Part 87, and successful completion of all required First 
Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 


         Step Years      $ Amount 
Athletic Coordinator: Winter: Adam Hawley 1 1        $2,649  







November 10, 2015                                                                        49    


4l11. CO-CURRICULAR APPTS. Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, appoints the 
following individuals to fill co-curricular positions for the 2015-16 
school year: 
Name Bldg Title Step Yr Salary 
Kathryn Hall NRWE Accompanist –Musical Production 1 1     $715 
Nicholas Wojieck HS Cougar Cupboard   Volunteer 
Mike Witkiewitz HS Band Club  Volunteer 
Christine Schwind HS Choir Club  Volunteer 
Tim Thomas HS Meteorology Club  Volunteer 
Kathy Hoyt HS Student Athletic Association Volunteer 


 
5. INFORMATION ITEMS: The following items were shared with Board Members: Claims Auditor 


Reports, Thank you letters. 
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION Lois Wafler mentioned that audience members have a difficult time 


hearing discussions between board members and asked if they would 
use the microphones provided. 


 
 Amy Lynch-Johnson reported that the annual Toys for Tots drive would 


start soon and voiced hope that it would be as successful as in past years. 
 
ADJOURNNMENT John Boogaard moved and Izetta Younglove seconded the following 


motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, L. Eygnor, E. 
Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
adjournment of the meeting at 6:45 PM. 


 
 
 
 
    _________________________________________________________ 
    Elena M. LaPlaca, Clerk of the Board of Education  
 
 
 
 
 
 

























































Report of the Claims Auditor


Date of Report: Warrant 00033 November 20. 2015


Vendor anie Date (heck Number Codiii.Department Anoiint Reason Correclis C -\tion


Claims which had minor deficiencies liowecr approsed by the claims auditor:


Claims heTd for additional information:


—


- No
f1fldingstO reP°


CIa inc


the above information is being reported to you as part of the duties of the claims auditor


(sienature)












12 LAKESHORE NEWS Wednesday, December 2, 2015


WTCC Quarterly Quality Student Awards
The following students


have earned Quarterly
Quality Student (QQS)


awards at the Wayne Techni
cal and Career Center (WTCC)
in the first quarter. Quarterly
Quality students have been
recognized by their instructors
for demonstrating exceptional
skills in the following areas:
Communication Skills, Per
sonal and Workplace Behav
iors, Quality Process Skills, and
Specific Technical and Career
Skills. For photos, visit www.
waynetechcenter.org/qqs.


Clyde-Savannah
Cassandra Carey, New Vision


Medical Careers; Joshua Donse
laar, Electrical Trades; Kyle Pad
dock, Advanced Manufacturing
& Engineering Academy


Gananda
Jarrett Arnold, Advanced


Manufacturing & Engineer
ing Academy; Kayla Bean,
Cosmetology; Joshua Ramsey,
Automotive Technology


Lyons
Seth Herendeen, Network


Technician; Jasmin Hughes,
Cosmetology; Kiyarra Juliano,
Cosmetology; Nohely Martinez,
Culinary Arts; Austin Nis
wonger, Network Technician


Marion
Joseph Davis, Carpentry; Jon


athan DeFisher, Automotive
Technology; Daniel Ferreri,
New Vision Medical Careers;
Kristopher Milliman, Power
Mechanics; Emma Mrzywka,
New Vision Medical Careers


Newark
Courtney Blaisdell, Education


Professions; Aaliyah Camacho,
Auto Body Repair; Jacob Faeth,
Advanced Manufacturing & En
gineering Academy; Joanelys
Gonzalez, Health Dimensions;
Rachel Michaels, Culinary Arts;
Nash Ritz, Criminal Justice;
Alexis Rowe, Culinary Arts;
Jennifer Shields, New Vision
Medical Careers; Adam Win
dus, Automotive Technology


North Rose-Wolcott
Dakota Anderson, Conserva


tion; Gabrielle Bailey, Cosme
tology; Caine Burke, Computer
Programming & Video Game
Design; Stormie Garner, Cos
metology; Adam Keagle, Con
servation; Faith Martin, Crimi
nal Justice; Nathan Tohafjian,
Education Professions; Derek
Widgei Criminal Justice


Palmyra-Macedon
Branc3n Herman, Carpentry;


Kristopher Savage, Computer
Promming & Video Game
Des;n; Jacob Wilson, Auto
Boci’ Repair


Red Creek
M’Jhew \Vyatt, Elcctrical


TrOLCS
Sodus


Kiisten Brennessel, Animal


Science; Emmanuel Franco,
Power Mechanics; Ridley Hall,
Conservation; Brian Hargarther
Jr., Auto Body Repair; Joslin
McKay, New Vision Veterinary
Assistant; Ryan Orbaker, Con
servation; Ulises Pozos, Auto
Body Repair


Wayne
Jason Barci, Culinary Arts;


Liliya Kuchma, New Vision
Nursing Sciences; Daniel Kunz,
Advanced Manufacturing &
Engineering Academy; Grace
Lukash, New Vision Nurs
ing Sciences; Fallon Mullally,
Cosmetology; William Rau


her, Computer Programming &
Video Game Design


Williamson
Maria Isabel Aguilera Fon


esca, Cosmetology; Zachary
Bray, Culinary Arts; Westley
Burlee, Electrical Trades; Claire
Donovan, Health Dimensions;
Sarah Haak, Health Dimen
sions; Zachary Reid, Power
Mechanics


Adult
Randy Belcher, Automotive


Technology; John Houghtaling,
Automotive Technology; Chel
sea Ladd, Animal Science


Brandon Herman, Palmyra-Macedon; Ridley Hall, Sodus; Adam Keagle, North
Rose-Wolcott; Derek Widger, North Rose-Wolcott; Randy Beicher, Adult;
Adam Windus, Newark.


Joshua Donselaar, Clyde-Savannah;
Newark; Emmanuel Franco, Sodus.


Sodus; Jacob Faeth, Courtney I isdell, Newark; Seth Herendeen, Lyons; Jason Barci,
Stormie Garner, North Rose-Wolcott; Austin Niswonger, Lyons; Nohely
Martinez, Lyons.


VTCC


Joseph u.. ...,, ......rion; Dakota Anderson, North Rose-. Jcott; Faith Ft...
North Rose-Wolcott; Nash Ritz, Newark; Westley Burlee, Williamson; Ryan
Orbaker, Sodus.


..,.isRowe Newark Rachelf ..als Ne amson
Nathan Tohafjian, North Rose-Wolcott; Caine Burke, North Rose-Wolcott;
Kristopher Savage, Palmyra-Macedon; William Rauber, Wayne.


Daniel Kunz, Wayne; Jarrett Arnold, Gananda; Chelsea Ladd, Adult; Kristen John Houghtaling, Adult; Jonathan DeFisher, Marion; Joshua Ramsey,
Brennessel, Sodus; Sarah Haak, Williamson; Claire Donovan, Williamson; Gananda; Kayla Bean, Gananda; Maria Isabel Aguilera Fonesca, Williamson;
Zachary Reid, Williamson; Kristopher Milliman, Marion. Fallon Mullally, Wayne.



elaplaca

Highlight







8


LAKESHORE NEWS Wednesday, December 2, 2015
Middle School


Food Drive
Benefits Cougar


Cupboard
The Leavenworth Middle School


chapter of the National Junior
Honor Society led a school-wide
canned food drive from Novem
ber 17 — 23 to benefit Cougar
Cupboard, Inc.
Cougar Cupboard, mc, is a


member of Foodlink of Roch
ester with a simple mission “to
eliminate childhood hunger,
one child at a time, by feeding
the body and mind with dignity
and respect.” This volunteer
run organization mainly serves
North Rose-Wolcott community
members.








1 
 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING 


DECEMBER 8, 2015  6:00 PM AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 


AGENDA 
 


1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 
a. Approval of Agenda 


RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 


and pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of December 8, 2015. 
 


2. Presentation: 
North Rose - Wolcott High School students Kevin Paul, Chris House and Matt Meyer will give a brief 
update on the P-Tech program, which they are attending. 
 


3. Public Access to the Board: 
This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education. 


 


4. Reports and Correspondence: 
a. Administrative Reports:  


Note to BOE: Please email questions to the Superintendent 
b. Student Board Member Report: Kelly Crane 
c. Building & Grounds Committee: Florentine Hendrick Elementary Building 
d. Good News: 
e. Other 


 


5. Consent Agenda: 
a. Board of Education Meeting Minutes  


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of November 10, 2015. 


  


b. Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
 RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special 
Education dated October 28, November 4, 6, 12, 16, 18, 23, and December 1, 2, and 3, 2015. and 
instructs the Superintendent to implement the recommendations on behalf of the following 
individuals identified by student number:   13487  13625   11956   11879   13392   10402   11119   12104 
11177    11184    09709    10098    12077    11334    11335    12613    12312    12988    12561    11464    11465 
13010    13128    13645    13481    IEP Amendments:    11597    12535    12795    11405    11818    13644  


 


c. Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  
 RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are 
on file with the District Clerk. 


 


d. Treasurer Reports 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Reports for October 2015. 


 


  







2 
 


e. Appoint Architect 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, authorizes the Superintendent to execute a contract, upon 
satisfactory review by the School District Attorney, with SWBR Architecture, Engineering & 
Landscape Architecture, P.C., 387 East Main Street, Rochester, NY  14604 to serve as the District’s 
architectural firm. 
 


f. Disposal of District Property 
Mark Mathews is seeking permission to dispose of approximately 250 library books that are 
damaged, outdated and worn. 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law authorizes Mark Mathews to recycle and/or dispose of 
approximately 250 library books.  
 


g. Personnel Items: 
1. 2015-16 Creation of Non-Instructional Position 


The educational program for specific students calls for the assistance of a Monitor for 
transportation to and from school.  Bob Magin is recommending the creation of a position to 
fulfill this obligation.  


 
RESOLUTION 
Whereas, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District has determined that it is necessary 
establish other positions according to Wayne County Civil Service Rules, and therefore; 
Be it resolved, that the Board of Education hereby establishes the following classified civil 
service positions effective December 9, 2015: 
Position       Classification  
1 - 1.0 FTE School Monitor     non-competitive 


 
2. Letter of Resignation – Ashley Davis 


Ms. Davis was appointed at the November 10th meeting to serve as a long term substitute 
elementary teacher.  She subsequently accepted a full-time position in another district. 


 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the letter of resignation from Ashley Davis as a 
long term substitute elementary teacher, effective November 24, 2015. 


 
3. Leave of Absence – Christine Schwind 


High School vocal music teacher, Christine Schwind is requesting an unpaid child rearing leave 
of absence to commence at the end of February 2016. She plans to return to full classroom 
duties at the beginning of the 2016-17 school year. 


 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the unpaid child rearing leave of absence for 
Christine Schwind from approximately March 1 – June 30, 2016. 
 


  







3 
 


4. Extend Appoint  of Long-Term Substitute Jaclyn Barker 
Jenn Hayden is pleased to recommend Ms. Barker as a substitute teacher in Sarah Patterson’s 
room.  Ms. Barker is currently the long term sub for Julie Norris and she will move to Mrs. 
Patterson’s room when Mrs. Norris returns. 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the extension of the appointment of Jaclyn 
Barker as a  long-term substitute Elementary teacher, conditional upon a criminal history 
record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Initial Early Childhood Ed B-2 
Employment Dates: Approximately November 13, 2015 –March 24, 2016  
Salary: $202.50/day 
 


5. Appoint School Monitor – Lorraine Wahl 
Bob Magin is pleased to recommend Lorrain Wahl to fill the newly created School Monitor 
position. 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 26 week probationary appointment of 
Lorraine Wahl as a School Monitor, conditional upon a criminal history record check according 
to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Hours/Day: 6.5 Months/Year: 10 
Probationary Period: December 9, 2015 – June 7, 2016 
Salary: $9.75/hr. for a total salary of $11,915 prorated to a start date  
 


6. Appoint School Monitor – Pamela Mallory 
Bob Magin is pleased to recommend Pamela Mallory to fill a School Monitor position being 
vacated with the retirement of Barbara Manley. 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 26 week probationary appointment of 
Pamela Mallory as a School Monitor, conditional upon a criminal history record check according 
to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Hours/Day: 1.5 Months/Year: 10 
Probationary Period: December 9, 2015 – June 7, 2016 
Salary: $9.75/hr. for a total salary of $2,676 prorated to a start date 
 


7. Co-Curricular Appointments 
Paul Benz and Mark Mathews are pleased to make recommendations to fill co-curricular 
positions at the Middle School and High School.  
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill co-curricular 
positions for the 2015-16 school year: 
Name Bldg Title Step Yr Salary 
Montemorano, Hailey HS Costume Designer 1 1 $373 
Montemorano, Hailey HS Costumer 1 1 $373 
Pitcher, Erin MS Choir Club Volunteer 
 


8. Appoint Recreation Attendant 
Kathy Hoyt, Athletic Director is pleased to recommend individuals to work at the Fitness 
Center. 
 







4 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of George Wetherell as a 
Recreation Attendant at $8.75/hr. effective December 9, 2015. 
 


9. 21st Century Program Appointment 
Bob Magin is pleased to recommend an individual to work in enrichment programs that are 
funded by the 21st Century Community Learning Centers Grant.  
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individual to work various 
enrichment programs effective January 1 – June 30, 2016. 
Staff Position Salary 
B. James Fisher Program Director $15,000.00 
 


10. Appointment Correction 
RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals as for all swim 
programs for 2015-16 school year. 
Name    Position $/Hr. 
Sarah  Samantha Leverault Lifeguard $9.00 
 


11. Appoint Volunteers 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as 
volunteers in the district. 
Cody Lockley  Jamie Stoll  Joseph Snyder  Roy Wilfreth 
 


6. Information Items: 
a. Claims Auditor Reports 
b. Articles from Lake Shore News 





